Meeting	Bert Church High School – School Council Meeting		
Date:	November 16, 2023		
Time:	6:30pm		
Location:	Conference Room		
Attendees:	Michelle Dean, Devon Blower, Nikki Tysowski, Melyssa Bowen, Twyla Murray, Jennifer Lowes, Eri Leggett, Wendy Perdue		
Regrets:			
	I	Discussion	Action
1. Call to order, welcome and Introductions		Devon – 6:30pm	
2. Approval of A	genda	Twyla and Jennifer approve	
3. Review and Approval of June Minutes		Twyla and Jennifer approve	
4. Additions or D agenda	eletions to		
5. Reports/Preser	ntations		
5.1. Administration Report Nikki Tysowski		 Land Acknowledgement by Nikki Presentation of School Education Plan Went over student and parent feedback survey from the Spring. Went over staff feedback survey from August. Went over RVS Assurance Results and what the data shows is going well and what can be improved on. Reviewed Alberta Education Assurance Measure Results. Looked at Goal 1 – increasing inclusive, engaging, healthy learning opportunities for all students (Amy – Lead teacher). Incorporates PBIS. Amy talked about the PBIS Property survey that was made available via QR code during parent/teacher conferences. The form is still open and will be included in the Bert Church Chargers Connect newsletter this week. Looked at Goal 2 – Advancing students numeracy and literacy skills. Will be increase engagement and skills. Divisional numeracy and literacy specialists are working with Bert Church staff for the next 5 weeks. Looked at Goal 3 – Building Future Ready Students. 	
5.2. School (report	Council Chair	•	
5.3. RVS Tru Melyssc		 Nov 2 Board Meeting – celebrated 4 students who got 100% on diploma exams in June. 	

	 Nov 2 - Made modular request for an additional 22 units. Also requested the relocation of 12 units and one washroom unit. Nov 2 - date for delegations around Balancing Airdrie student spaces consultations and conversations. Dates are posted on RVS Engage. Joint Board/School Council meeting dove into PBIS. Board meeting today – exemplary practice from learning specialists to share the challenges of sub shortages and being able to pull teachers out for professional learning. Communicated strategies to support teachers. Board meeting today – approved a ward 	
	 boundary review to ensure the proper amount of representation per area is achieved. Review will be completed by December 2024. Board meeting today – Annual Education Results Report was reviewed today at a high level. Looking at outcomes of diplomas, PATs and survey results. Board meeting today – more information came out on RVS Engage about communicating initial thoughts about Balancing Airdrie Spaces for Students plan. Devon posed the question about how student voice is being heard and captured. School budgets have been submitted. Discussed how the weighted moving average funding model underfunds RVS by \$5.6 million in instructional funds for 2023-24. 	
6. New Business		
6.1	 Announcement – Notification of Friends of BCHS Society Group Meeting – January 18. Will occur at the normal parent council meeting. 	
6.2	ASCA Engagement event – Nov 18, 2023 1-4pm <u>Virtual Engagement Event: Alberta School</u> <u>Councils' Association</u>	
7. Old Business		
7.1	 Wendy to discuss Joint Council Meeting – good networking opportunity with other parent council groups. Big focus on PBIS. Learned about ASCE grants. 	
8. Date of Next Meeting	Date: December 21, 2023 Time: 6:30pm Location: Arts Room, BCHS Bring in a baked good to share?	
9. Upcoming Council Meeting Date	 January 18, 2024 February 15, 2024 	
8. Adjournment	Devon – 8:03pm	